CASE 2011: Application of SOCONY
or a "slim-hole" o0il-o0il dual
of its E., O. CARSON WELL NO. 22.







BEPORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THR HEARING
CALIED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2011
order No. R-171é

APPLICATION OF SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPARY
FOR A "SLIM-BOLE" OII~OIL DUAL COMPLETION
IN THE PADDOCK POOL AND IN THE WANTZ-ABO
POOL, LEA COUMNTY, NEW MEXICO, UTILIZING
PARALLEL STRINMGS OF SMALL DIAMETZR CABING.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

C SIOI:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 co'clock a.m. on
July 6. 1960, at Santi Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A, Utz,
Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of
Baw Mexico, hereinarfter referred to as the "Commission,” in
accordance with Rule 1214 of ths Commissicn Rules and
Regulations.

WOW, on this_ 15th  aay of July, 1960, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adducad, and the recommendations of the Examiner.
Elvis A, Utz, and deing fully advised in tha premises,

FINDE:

(1} That due public notice having heen given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this causa and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant is the owner and opsrator of the
B. O. Carsot ¥Wall No. 22 to be located 188C feet from the South
"line and 660 feet from the West line of Sectionr 28, Township 21
South, Range 37 Bast, MMPM, lesa County, New Mexico.

{3) That the applicant proposes to dually complete said
well im such a manner as to permit the production of oil from the
Paddock Pool and the productioa of oil from the Wantz-2Abo Pool

through parzilel strings of 2-7/8 inch OD ecasing cemented in a
commor Well bore.

{4) That casing centralizers should be used at 30-foot
intervals throughout the producing formations and to a point at
least 100 feet rbove sach producing formatiom.

{S) That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion are
feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.
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(6) That approval of the subject application will meither
cause waste nor impair correlative rights.

IT I8 THEREPORE ORDERED:

That the applicant be and the same iz hereby authorized to
dually complete its E. O. Carson Well No. 22 to be located 1880
feet from the South line and 660 feet fxom the West lime of Sec-
tion 28, Towneship 21 Scuth, Range 37 Bast, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the prodwetion of oil “rom
the Paddock Pool and the production of oil from the Wantz-Abo Pool
through parallel strings o 2-7/8 inch OD casing cemented in a
common well bore.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That casing centralizers shall be installed
at 30-foot intervals throughout the producing formations and to a
point at least 100 feet above esach proaucing formation,

L FURTHER, That the applicant shall complete, operate,
and procduce said well ia accordance with the provisions of Section
V., Rule 112-A,

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the mpplicant shall take communication
tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the Gas-Oil
Ratio Test Period for the Paddock Pool.

IT IS CURTHER ORDERED:

That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained by the
Commission for such furthar order or orders as mAy Seem NeCeSsary
or convenient for the prevention of waste and/or protecticn of
correlative rights; upon failure of the applicant to comply with
any requirement of this order, the Commission may terminate the
authority herein granted and raquire the applicant or ita successors
and assigns to limit its activities to regular single-zome produc-
tion in tha interest of conservation.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Maxico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF HEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

S

JOHN BURROUGHS, Chairman

= Lz Sz
waywm r

a. roma, Jr., & Secretary




I LAND COMMISSIONER

MURRAY E. MORG AN
MEMBER

Mr. Buras Prrebo
P. O. Box 468
Simms Building
Albuguerque, New

Dear Sir:

ir/

Bobbs OCC [/ —
Aztec OCC

Other

Moxico

Artesia OTCT

GOVERNOR

JOHMN BURROUGHS
CHAIRM AN

State of Nefo Wexico

P. 0. BOX 871
EANTA FE - ..

July 15, 1860

® il €onservation Lommisgion

STATE GEOLOGIST

A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECREYARY DIRECTOR

Case No. 2011

Order No. R-1716
Applicant:

Socony Mobil Oil Company

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

Carbon copy of order also sent to:
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No. 18-60
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING JULY 6, 1960

Oil Conservatioa Commission - 9 s.m., State Corporation Commission !lcasing
Room, Basement, Capitol Building, Sauca Fe, New Mexice.

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner, or Oliver
E. Payne, Attorney, as alternate Examiner:

CASE 2002:

CASE 2003:

CASE 2004:

CASE 2005

Application of Rice Engineering & Operating, Irc. for an order
authorizing a salt water cisposal well. Applicant, in ihe
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dizposal

of produced salt water inrough its Skelly Staie "D"™ Well No.
3, located 2310 feet from the South line and 660 feei irom

the East line of Section 1, Township 20 South, Range 36 East,
Lea County, New Mexico, with injection io be in the lower San
Andres formation with the injection interval irom «,450 feet
to 4,950 feet,.

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for a gas-gas dual
completion. Applicant, in ithe above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Warren Well No.
1-A (PM) located in Unit K, Section 25, Township 28 North,
Range 9 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, in such a maaner

as to permit the production of gas from the South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs Pool and the production of gas from ihe Blanco
Mesaverde Pool through the casing-tubing annulus and 2 inch
tubing respectively.

Application of La Plata Gathering System, Inc., for the
establishment of a 345.59 acre non-siandard gas proration

unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool, Rio Arriba Couniy,

New Mexico, and for an unorthodox gas well location. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks ithe establishment of a 345.59
acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde
Gas Pool, consisting of all of pariial Sections 30 and 31,
Towniniip 32 North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County,6 New Mexics.
Applicant proposes to dedicate said unit to a well to be
drilled on an unorthodox location 990 feet from the North

line and 713 feet from the East line of said Section 31,

Application of Argo 0il Corporation for an order force-ponling
the interecsts in & 160-acre non-si¢andard gas proration unit

in the Jalmat Gas Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order force-pooling all mineral interests within the
vertical limits of the Jalmzt Gas Pool in a 160-acre non-
standard gas proration unii consisting of the E/2 NE/3 of
Section 21 and the W/2 NW/4 of Section 22, both in Township

25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
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CASE 2006:

CASE 2007:

CASE 2008:

CASE 2009:

'k

3\

18-60

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for an
extension of the no-flare exception granted by Order No.
R-1451. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
extension of the one-year exception to the no-flare provision
of the rules for the Otero Gallup Oil Pool, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, for its Jicarilla 35 Well No. 1, which exception
was granted by Order R-1451.

Application of Otto Reynolds ard John R. Yarbrough for the
promulgation of special rules governing gas wells drilled

in the Bloomfield-Farmington Oil Pool. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order promulgating special rules
governing, among other things, the definition, spacing and
location of gas wells in the Bloomfiedd-Farmington Oil Pool,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks approval
of unorthodox gas well locatious for three wells in said pool.

Application of Gulf 0Oil Corporation for an order authorizing
a salt water disposal well, Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order authorizing the disposal of produced
salt water through its Lea-State "CR" (NCT-A) Well No. 3,
located 3300 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the
West line of Section 2, Township 16 South, Range 32 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, with injection to be in the lower Wolf-
camp formation in the interval from 9,911 feet to 10,200 feet.

Application of Gulf Oil Corporaiion for a 200-acre non-standard
gas proration unit and for an order force-pooling the interests
therein. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the
establishment of a 200-acre non-stanadard gas proration unit

in the Blinebry Gas Pool, consisting of the SW/4 and the SW/1
SE/4 of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the O, I. Boyd Well No.
3, located 1980 feet from the South and West lines of said
Section 23. Applicant further seeks ar order force-pooling

the interests of those in said non-standard gas proration

unit who have gas rights within the vertical limits of the
Blinebry Gas Pool, including the following named persons or
parties who have not consented to the pooling agreement:

W, B, Trammel; Mrs., Carrie Gidwitz; Harry L. Jones and
Ysabkel Jones; lieirs, Devisees and Personal Representatives

of William T, Pitt, Deceased; Peter M. Smith; Adam F. Arnold;
Cranfill Fowler; George W, Clark; Charles W. Hastings; John
E. McConnell, Jr.; Lionel L. Shatford; Ernest O. Knapp, J.

L 74

T
Panl Knapp, Certrude K. Schrecengost, Mildred K., Stoneburner,
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CASE 2010:

e

——

CASE 2011

18-60

Evelyn Neel, and Maude S. Knapp, Jointly; Robert R. McKee;
and all other persons or parties owning oil and gas interests
in the SW/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 23, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas Company for permission to
commingle production from two separate leases, Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to
commingle the Empire-Abo Pool production from its M. Yates
"B" Lease consisting of the S/2, NE/4, S/2 NW/4 and the NE/4
NW/4, with such production from a portion of its State Eddy
32 lease consisting of the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 34 and the
SE/4 NW/4 of Section 32, all in Township 17 South, Range 28
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, after separately metering the
production from one lease only. '

Application of Socony Mobil 0Oil Company for a "slim-hole"
cil-oil dual completion. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of

its E. 0. Carson Well No. 22, located 1880 feet from the
South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 28,
Township 21 Scuth, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as to permit ithe production of oil from the
Paddock Pool and the production of oil from the Wantz-Abo
Pool using parallel strings of 2 7/8 inch tubing cemented in
a common well-bore.

ig/
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CASE 2012:

Application of Max Pray for the creation of a uew oi} pool
for Devonian pProiuciion ang fop the Promulgaiion of special
rules and regulations for said pool, Appiicant, ip che
above-siyley cause, seek: an order creating 2 wew oj] pool
for Devonian productiorn consisting of the W/2 of Section 27,
E/2 5f Seciion 28, NE/4 of Section 33 an. viie NW/G o0

34, Township 12 Souin, Range 57 Easi Lea County, Ne . Mexico.
Applicant further .eeks the Promulgaiion o+ Special rules

and regulations guverning sz pool includ

fing a provicign
for temporary Su-acre oil proration unics

Seclion
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BEFORE TFE OIL CONSERVAFION: COMEICION OF THE LTATE OF NEW MEXICC

20N o 21 s
IN THE MATTER OF e Abpr#arion bR
SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC. FOR :
AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 107 (e) OF THE ( LJ?
RULES AND REGULATIONS TO PERMIT IT L
TO DUALY COMPLETE IN THE PADDOCK AND ’(D 5o
ABO FORMATIONS, WITH 2 /8" 0.D.CASING , | CACE NO. — C_//
ITS NO. 22 E. O. CARSON TO BE LOCATED i z‘
~
[

a

AT A POINT 1830' FSL AND 66C' FWL,
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE L
3, EAST, PADDOCK AND ABO POOLS, LEA | A
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ]’ﬂl“'

I

APPLICATION

Applicant states:

1. That applicant Socony Mobil 0Oil Company, Inc. proposes to
drill Well No. 22 E. 0. Carson, to be located at a point 188¢ feet FSL and
660 feet FWL, Section 28, Township 21 South, Range 37/ East, Lea County,
New Mexico. .

2. That applicant proposes to dualy complete said well in the
Paddock and Abo Formations at a total depth in excess of 5,000 feet in the
Paddock and Abo Pools as a 'blim hole" completion, using 2 7/8" 0.D. casing.

3. That applicant requests an exception to Rule 107 (e) of the
Rules and Regulations of this Commission to permit the completion of said
well as aforesaid.

L. That the granting of this application will prevent waste and

will not result in the violation of the correlative rights of eny perty.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this matter be set for hearing,
that notice thereof be given as required W law, and that upon hearing,
this Commission grant an exception to Rule 107 (e) for applicant's No. 22
E. 0. Carson as herein requested, and such other and furtber relief as

this Commission may deem necessary and proper.

SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC.

By MODRALL, SEYMOUR, SPERLING, ROEHL & HARRIS

Burns H. Errebo
1200 Simms Building, Box 466
Albuquerque, New Mexico
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~ RBEFORE THE T |
" OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ‘
’ in the
“ y STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
# i HEARING ROOM, BASEMENT
CAPITOL BUILDING
) ) = Santa Fe, New Mexlco
[.7 3 July 6, 1950
X
| . EXAMINER HEARING
! ~ IN THE MATTER OF:
=
~ Apnlication of Socony lMobil 011 Company
N for a "slim-hole" oil-0il dual completion.
aed ! Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
= an order authorizing the dual completlon of
v its E. 0. Carson well No. 22, located 1380
7o

feet from the South line a.ad 560 feet from
the West line of Section 28, Township 21
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New
Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the
production of oll from tne Paddock Pool and
the production of o0il from the Wantz-Abo
Pool using parallel strings of 2 7/8 inch
tubling cemented in a common well-bore,.

Case 2011

e St St e N e S el N N S SV N e Nl N e

BEFORE:

Elvis A. Utz, Exanminer

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

O W W W WY W R

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTINCG

. g MR. UTZ: We will pass up Cases 2008 and 2009 and we will
! i ; take Case 2011, which wlll be the last case before noon hour.
% § MR, PAYNE: Application of Socony Mobil Cil Company for a
s
i g "slim-hole” oil-oil dual completion.
k o B MR. ERREBO: My name is Burns Errebo. I am from Modrall,
E Seymour, Sperling, Roehl and Harris of Albuguercue. I am appearing
“ E for Socony Mnobil 0il Company, and appearing on behalf of the A4ppli-
n
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3.6691

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 2

cant, and we will nave one wi‘ness. I

(wWitness sworn.)

JOE GORDON, JR.
called as a witness, having been {irst duly sworn on oath, Lesti-
fied as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ERREBO:

] State your name, please, and by whom you &re enployed and
in what capacity?

A Joe Gordon, Jr., with Mobil 0il Company as Senior Produc- |
tion Engineer.

c You are located in Hobbs, New Mexlico?

A Yes, sir.

8] Have vou previously testified before this Commission as
an Engineer?

a Yes.

Q Mr. Gordon, are you familiar with the application in this
matter?

A Yes, 1 am.

5} Will you plecse state to the Commission where you propose
o drill the well which was the subject of the application?

A We propose to drill the subject well on the E. 0. Carson
| Well No. 22, located 1880 reet from the South line, and 550 feet
ifrom the West line of Section 23, Townsaip 21 South, Range 37 Zast,

|

. Lea Courty, New lexicoc.
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IER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3-6691

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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Do you propose Lo complete Lhis well ln more tnan one

!
j A Yes, we want to complete thilc in the Paddock pay at ap-

dual strings, or double strings of casing would be
casing.

the cement circulating, as snhown

[,
G
-
(D

+

tie into the 3-3/8 inch casing. Following cementing w

<

forate the iong string of casing into tine Wantz-2bo pa

at approximately 300 feet and circulate the 8-5/8 string at

8-5/8 inch casing with a 2-7/8 inch hole to & total depth of

proximately 5200 feet and in the Wantz-Abo pay at approximately 7100

ifeet,

o And, tTne presenteu diagram sketeh contain’ng informetion
relating ©o tiils vproposed completion and also showing o rouni-hold
completion which you prooose Lo make?

A Yes, sir. Iu's 1listed here as Exhibit 1.

A Will you refer to thet Exhibit and brlefly state to the
Examiner what your Company provoses to do?

A As shown nere on =Zxhibit 1, proceeding from the surface

down, we propose to drill and set conventionzal size pize &t 10-3/&

approxi-

mately 2300 feet, cement cilrculating and then to drili out {from tiie

approxi

mately 7300 feet. Thls hole will be all the way to the full TD and
then we propose to run two sirings of casing, one a long string to
be set on the vottom at appreximetely 7300, and & second string, &

short casing string, o be run to apnproximately 530G feet. These

2-7/8 0.D.

, ©c approximately 2700 feet

e

i

)3

e plan tTo cement both strings into the drilled hole with

tq

would per-

using con-
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

A .BUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3-669)

PAGE &

ventional small slze equipment, perforating cquipment, and perforat

the shorter string cof casing into the Paddocxk pay with orler 23 per
forating gun to verforate only the chort string of casing and not [
endanger the long string of casing that runs right next to it. Fro
there on out the completion technigues would be conventional inside
or the conventional technignes used inside of the 2-7/8, or 2—1/2
inch tubing.

2 | What saving do you anciclipate would be made were the Com-
misslion to permit you to complete tThis well as you propose here this
morning?

A We estimate approximately $16,000.00 saving in the use of
thls proposed method of completion as compared to the conventional
dual completion, whereby we would set a seven inch vipe, or liner,
from 2300 to TD and then run dual sitrings of two inch tubling inside
of the seven inch casing.

A] I take it the saving is primarily derived from, by not
placing the casing immediately below the 8-5/8, 1s that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q You stated that oriented perforating gun would be used in
perforating the Paddock, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you know of any other cases involving multiple comple-
tion which has been approved by the Commission where orienting guns

have been used?

A I belileve in the Case 1911, which was an applicatlion by
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Jensen or 3hell for a triple comple<lon using ciumilar Lechnigues o
what we outlined here in this case, and thery wanted %o use orientei
type perforating.

G Actually, in that case, there were two others, there were
“wo other strings of tubing which nhad been missel by the perforatin
gun, rather than one string in this case.

A One set of perforations in that triple, there would have
been *wo strings of casing to miss.

Q Now, insofar as the exception to Rule 107 (e) are con-
cerned, can you state to the Commission what will be the nature of
these eXceptions that will be necessary?

A Both of the proposed conmpletions cre below the 5,000 fool

depth bracket set forth in Rule 107 (e). This is zlso a dual,

u

whereas Rule 107 (e) contemplates single completions.

] Have you checked the production from the Paddock pay and

from the Wantz-Abo pay in this area, and have you deferminred whethe%

or not either of these zones are productlie of sour fluids?

A The Wantz-Abo is sweel crude and the Paddock is a sour
crude.
] Have you any information indicating just how sour the pro:

dquction Irom the Paddock is?
A We experienced no exceptional difficuities from our Pad-
dock crude, our stock ftanizs now, on the Paddock, in the unit area,

after approximately twenty years zare veglinning to show signs of ex-

|
i

cessive deterloraction. There is no exceptional proviem encounteﬂez
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/eithev aoove Ground o, below Ound Wilh the paAJOCK. |
/ Q ‘ctaally, between the tanks, is chere muae} :orvos“ve dif.
!
[ference?
- f A They're qp)roximateld The Same | it's harg TO d:fferent
g
- \
5 | Petween them
(]
g | e would it be Your oplnion, tnen, chis Tiiig 2roducey I'ronp
R
/the Paddoey igs a milqly SOy~ Crlude, 15 thag COrrects
i . . . , , . ,
I A Yes, it's Mmildly COrrosive end 7 Pelieve Chere the reme-
/dies are Peadiy av hang and the Start op any €Orrosion tould pe de
/uecbed SO that Sultable counter~measures Coulyd pe hade before any
dangep or damage to the permanentlv Set Casines
¢ Do yoyu anticipate any less likelihood of corrosion below
Surface Where the fluig is no: in CoOnzact with the air, than there /
Would pe on the Surfaces
A Yes, we Noticeq for Quite Some time in ouyr Vapopr formg .
tions of oup tanks, Chey are myecn Liore Sub ject €O the tank than th
sour Crude than are the wet D0rtiong Of the tank.
o Q Is 1+ your feeling, Chen, that the milg S sour character—
o
¥ . . . .
x i8tics Of thig Crude woulg nog constltute any hazara or Broovlems
/
o A No,
=4
-3
§ Q Now, with regarg o on- Olher item, Mr Gordon, concernin
a
-d
L. 4

annuaz testing, 70U have hadg the opoortunity, no doubt, to observe

! Che Ordeprsg that this Commisslon issueqg in Other dual completion /

/

/matters, have JSOU noto ]



PAGE 7

) Ceriuin of thogce orijers do contaln requirements for annua%
{

4.

testing for communication, 1s tnat correct?

A Yes.

s any different from the situ4

Fn

- ] Do you feel that situation

ations represented by those orders?

PHONE CH 3.6691

A Yes, in our conventional dual completion whereby you are

“ - e - * ¥
in one side, inside of one string of casing, with only a packer, per-

manent or retrievable packer, set as z block between these zones.
I believe there 1is ample reason for an annual test to determine 1f

¥ E

that block is still present and preventing communication. However,

L

in this case, method of completion here between the two pays, which
are not inside of any common string of casing, we have approxXimately

2,070 feet of cement sheath and cement block to prevent communica-

tion. Also we have in routine dual completion two strings of tubin%

here. Howeve., we need two in order to actually obtain communitizay

tion or lining between the -wo zones, we need to penetrate two
strings of tubing or 2,000 feel of cement. I believe here there is
a rather outstanding difference between the 2,000 feet of cement and

the packer, which is present in a routine type of duzl completion
3 Pu >

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

and that this does away with the absolulte necessity of annual test-

ing of packer leakage, or comrunication type of test. There is the

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-~ annular space which will be filled with completion fluid from aporoxi-
mately 27 feet onto the surface where you had only the two strings of

tubing as the barrier between communication. I think there, that with

{normal production practices you would readily detect any leak al-
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most intwe:ddia ; roceed Lo tase o -
ures. Thne necessity Forr annuel COLLt MiCwelOns Y00 Sest nere 1s
tire consuning, opaper consuming on Lolh the onerator cnld tic CormlisAd
sion. I believe here tnhnat & comnlelicon trype ol corununicaclon test
would be suliicient.

Q Is Tnere any other nfomnavion concerning &ny other as-
rects ¢of your anplication whicn I have not covered which o1 woull
desire, at this time, t0 vresent Co The Examiner?

iy On our cementing procedure here, we plan To cement, using

both strings of casling. The exact
2 plug pump, down plug, and coment

of casing,

and then circulate completion 'iuld Irom the upger string

PAGE

Yeorveclive meos

cementing vrocedure we would use,

fiss0 the lower, or long string

s

to clear out all excess cement and we woald be 28ing excess o bring
it back over the short string end circulate alter o hzve cemented
your long string, until you were sure o1 cleansd av your remalning
bore and then cement from t-: short string of casing vack up to the
2700 foot znu tie in th*  _oint with the 2-5/3 inch casing. The
centralizer would most certainly e used &t thirty pay zZones in or-
der to insure that in the vicinity of that zay zone we did have and
we could zuerantee a good sheath across the pay. e nave indicated
here in our notes, Item No. 3, that we would clamp our tubing, at
the present Time that has not been acv:ally decided on, 1t is & sosr
sibility, but we hzve not decld:l yetl as to whether we want to use
clamps to fix those strings of fuhing. In come ways L- 1= nof needs
gt 211 In %thic tvpe of compietion since we orisnted the gun 1T-




[ ]
;
| - PAGE
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| self and nect wity &an, manunl moledl in one siring of casing. Ve |
=
) also plan to put In five cheathiny voes four in both string casings
| ) znd above the =ay for i ure inotaliction of rod-type pumns or cthey
-
r - equlpment. I believe that s 211 we né.ve that 1o exceptional.
3 MR. ERREBO: MNr, ®izminer, we would 1lillre to offer, at thig

itcant's ExhibitT Number 1.

§mt

time, the Xipv

by

PHONE CH 3-6691

MR. UTZ: Without objiection, it will be enteredl into the
record.

MR. ERREBO: That is all we have, Mr. Zxaminer.

MR. UTZ: How far azbove and below the pay zones do you in¢

X

THE WITNESS: In cases like this we usually extend one

Joint or additional thirty feef above and additional thirty leet bet
low.

MR, UTZ: Even with centrealizers you only have approxi-

MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

/
i

mately 3/4 of an inch cement sneath arocund and between the Two cas-
Ings, 1s that correct?
THE WITNESS: Approximately, yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: A&nd, so in between these centralizers 1f's quit
>

DEARNLEY -

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

pcssible and, as a metter of fact, short of remarkeble 1f you den't

.
s that cor-

fie

have the casing laying against each other in pleaces,

THE WITNES3S: Yes, sir. That would occur szbove the upper

pay zone.
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THE WITNESS: Yos.

MR, UT%: T velieve you zteted thr o Lhroush productinn

practices you could detect any communication vectween tie Swo strings

of the casing above the upcer &y Zone. Do you intend to comminzle
these two zones et any <Time®

THE WITNESS: Tnese cvre sour crude and sweet crade. They

cnd we haven't been obhle to com-

®
}~
t-
2’.;
Ui

are taken by different pin
mingle tnem yet.

MR, UTZ: And the only w&; you could detect {rom normal
producing practices is your type of crude, is that correct?

THE WITNESS: No, sir. I telieve here normal completion
fiuid, which would be in the annulus, which I regard as the danger
spot, would be water and these pays are not normelly productive of
water, and if there were any leakege infto the annulus it would rep-
resent a water displacement, and water preoducticon of water cold
indicate the presence of a leak or tne change of production charac-
teristics in the rate at which a well was flowing or pumping would
be indicative of some change in sub-surface conditions which would
be your starting point, and cur reason to start looking for trouble

MR. UTZ: Now, you intend to circulate cement on these
two strings up into the 2-5/8, do you not?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR, UPZ: So there shouid be enouzgh cement to xeep the
formation water out of the annulus, shouldn't there?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

i

|

¢
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ey

So the main Lone of Jdanpger wo-ld ue in the areas

of where tiiese Lwo cacings ore ve v

clonse tometner, 17 not logetner?

{2

~

1 ST IMLT fadtal - . S, + v i Cq —~
THE VWITRESS: Yes, 51, it now, of co:rce, we are stll

st

]

looking at required penetration ol “wo strings of casing or ftubing.

MR, JTZ: That is righe.
THE WITNESS: 1In orde» tTo complete a lealr until it actual-
ly penetrates both, we would heve no leak or loss from one formation
to the other.

Mr. UTZ: And, I bpelieve that the Tormatlon waters would
have higher »ressure than your vroducing fluld inside your tublng,

therefore, you produced format

et
(@]
o

vieter, rather than to have producH
tion go out into the formation.

THE WITNESS: No, sir, I believe, tThere, our completion
fluid would provavly be a salt water, that completion fluld would bd
left in %this annulus above 2700 feet and there, if there was a lezk’
from the oil inside of the tubing into the annular space, 1t would
displace oil back into the ftubing and then the water would e pro-
duced; that would be not formation waters, but our complefion flaidq

MR, UTZ: Explain to me how Y01 are going to nave comple-
tion fluld left in there when you circulzte cement to the top of thd
hole?

THE WITNES

w
o
&
’--I
}—
[¢]
e
3
(¢}
—
|_J
[8}]
ct
)
@]
D
=
[¢)
o)
ct
},A
)
.
}..n
fs
«a
ct
-y
1
o
\n
AN
~
(@3]

ionly to 2700

]

eet, znd above 2700 feet inside T}

with an annular space. The cement clirculated in the 8-5/8 is out-

 side of the 3-2,0 inen pige.
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MR, UTZ: I see. How lon s do oa Liin: that cireulztion :
- |
completion fluid is golny to stn, in tre ole witnoat molns out int
; Y <2 - ., L2 q
e ) the formation?
¢
f o = THE WITNESS: T aon't sece why 1% should ever leave {he anA
] g
' x nular space. YWith Time, ana “n <« Tcw cases, you micht huve an evend
] - :
O 2 tual breakling of your voni, tihe cement to the inside of the 3-5/7
» =7
. and in some cases 1T might lose that completvion Tluid.
B o MR, UTZ: Do jyou have any idea oI Lie L0oTion hole vressurs
N ‘
Rz in tiese two zones?
B m
V2 THE WITNESS: In the deep pay, it's approximately, the
o
]
. EE initial pressure has been observeld &s high as 2500. The upper pay
‘ (a T have no numbers on.
' -
& MR. UTZ: Any other wells in this area?
ok m
-
. L . . . N
» ‘ THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. This 1s a dual completlion method
S
EE
= and has been authorized in the case of an offsetting w=ll, or nearby
- N O k)
: = well, the Gulf 0il J. N. Carson. The CT-& No. 11 is offset on our
I
313 >_‘
& same lease, our E. 0. Carson No. zu is a dual completion. In these
5 N‘
- 2: same two pzays, the Gulf, we wlill have received the initial dual coms+
8 ¥
=N
= ¥  |pletion authorization by Order MNumber R-1520.
- 3
N E o
’ o MR. UTZ: Do you heve any other magnitude of tihe bottom
- - £
> hole pressures in those wells?
2
3
- THE WITNESS: No, sir, T 3o not.
] MR, UTZ: It's pretiy safe to say nrobably over 1500
Epounds, wouldn't 1t¢?
1 THE WITNESS: In the case of the lower pay,
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‘I belleve so.

MR, UTZ: The Paizdock?
THE WITNESS:
MR, UTZ: Wouldn't it be
tervals extend above that zone ¢ 11
forty feet to insure that yoa have

two zones for a reasonable distance

THE WITNESS: I think pos

sir, iIn order to Iinsure this cement
casing, they have several »nroducts

N

they are called "turbolizers’ which

tween the pipe and also by their ri

Any other quest

ntied

34

s - ~ . .
Pilt, EFrrravihi Dc you

THE WITNESS: No, sir,

ever you're dealing with aany well,

well.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
MR. PAYNE: Now, waen you
Torating,

coolers wnich are {lastvened on to the vnipe and then sone

some turbulence in there to get & gcood mixing action of the cement.

this type completion which would make 1t undesirable?

they have work-over provlems where-

be any more of a problem than there woulld ve in the conventionzl

MR. PAYNE: Do you ieel the same way about cementing?

since 7o only got one side ol your casing porierzted, do

PAGE 13

good completion to hiave your in-

L -7 Ty S 4 1 4 2 2 2
ttle vit farther than tThirty or

a good cement bond hetween those
?

sibly instead of a centralizer,

sheath around voth strings of

out which resemble centralizers,

B >

maintain their »ubber constructs

jo}

stand out bg
bhed construction they set up

g
ions of th

nate any work-over problems in

s -

and I dontt believe tThere would
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you feel you:r comnlerx
be if your casing was

THE WITNESS
forty acres which thi

ing perforated and,

MR. PAYNE:

THE
Wwe have founad no

MR. PAYNE:

e
{other ways of

inch circle, and being perforated on one side,

require a special tool for wnich &

WITNESS @

commanication

ions are s efficient in lha%t zone os
perforated on bolh silles, or all zrou
: Yes, sir. Uhen vou look &t a vlat
s well will dreain, the iifference detw
say four sides or three sides of this 1
there

as far as tne forty acres, the dra'nage rate 1s concerned.

MR. PAYNE: It is unless thls 1s n-=cessary, do yo
conventional perforated gun or is i1t more exrensive To .se
ented?

THE WITNEES: Ves, gir, but in the case of this s
string of casing, we do not want to perforate baci around a
sibly perforate into the long string of casing.

MR. PAYNE: I understand that, bu., now, on your
string vou perforate all the way around?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir

MR. PAYNE: Because it's cheaper?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. The use of this oriented

Have you known of zny instances where

oriented gun became unoriented?

No, ing

03
=
i
<!
0
Q
3
[¢]
(o]
ct
<
®
Y3

o

~
]

oy - = LN
318, L Yo

trouples there.

You edmit Mr. th

Gordon,

nd?
of the
een ove-

ittle 3

is no differende

1 use thd

the ori-

hort
nd pos-
jong

Zun doeg

this
Creratoy
ere are

3
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a2ble in both zones?

[%2]

THE WITNESS: Yes,

tubing collars.

MR. PAYNE: That is
MR. UTZ: Any other
MR. ERREBO: Just &

MR. UTZ:

‘two 1s nretty remote.

Teel 1T would be leguas

MR. PAYNE: Do you a

0"

Any sctatements?

with the several thousand or severel hundre:

Primari

communication test upon connlelion

THE WITNESS: Yes, olr.

MR. PAYNE: nd Toav annalar test therealler
required?

THE WITNESS: fThat 1s riznt.

ntlcinate this well will be top allow-

P

e

thirty foot intervals throughout the entire pay zone?

THE WITNESS: The thirty foot is mentloned,

guestions?
brief word.

You may nroceed.

i Fal . L b
iee’ 0L

rthe ordinary type of dual completion of comrmunications

MR. PAYNE: And, you are going to have a central casing atl

length of tubing, the centralizers are normal, 211 Tastened to the

MR RRRTERO . T th'nk that e fteatinon =ere arnws +thet
bioclk between

the two zones in the open-hole, that The chances here as compared €

1y the communication s in the upper

— -4

“o take &

between the
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100KS 1ike “he corrosicnh

in this case wnere e air ol nos te i

question.
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Inc.

Lype of completion?
jouble completion or dual ¢1im-tole complevion.
M. UTZ: Then i splie of the ~ach of e L

Y ne nach eXp ~ience © ez Thiv L, 4 ac?
jon't have much €eXpe ience O e hn oat, @0

MEIER REPORTING SERVICE,
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MR. GORDON * If tnis e icﬁmiLtei, e woulil uve oaY
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OTATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF BERMNALILLO

I, LEWELLYN NELSON, Notzry Pubklic in ani for the lounty of
Bernallillio, Statve of lew lieiico, a0 reredy cert ly thet the Tore-

going anu attacihied Transcriol of Hearing was reported by nme in

[

Stenotype, and tnat the same wos reduced to typewritlen transerips

)

under my personzl supervision and contzins a btrue and correct
record of said proceedings, To the vest of my lnmowledge, skill and
ability.

DATED this /;ﬂ day of July, 13860, in the City of Albuquergue,

County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico.

Al 7 Pl lom

" NOTERY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

June 14, 19860

I do herehy certify that the foregolng is
a complete recucd of the proceedings in
the Examiner hez S oLane I¥0._Ze.Q.[/.__.

heard by ne on o\

e e 4 , Examiner
New Mex imission




Wantz - Abo Production

-
Paddock pay

(5200'+)

Paoddock Production

103/a" set ot 350 ; cement circ,

R

8%8" set at 2900 cement circ.

ot )
.’j - A —’, ’b [s]
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NOTES

278" 0.0 casing with gquide shoe, cementing plug
and baffle plate in bottom joint — below interval
to be perforated.

Casing centralizers used at 30 intervdis across
pay zone and above & below, [ ‘.

{ ’
e

Clamps

Cement circulated to approx. 2700' tie, in to 85/4

Seating shoes installed in 27g" 0.D. approx. 100
» p above perforated interval.
3 { o Upper perforating with oriented gun.
g ,. ! forati : onal
; / o Lower perforating with conventiona! gun.
E . < wantz-Abo pay S
, (7100'+) % y
1 - » — ')« \{ <7 %
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PCIL o e PROPOSFN DUAL "SLIM-HOLE COMPLEFION
A OTC e T ko, fD / E O  CARSON NO 22 (to be drilled)
N o y, 880" FSL & 660 FWL , Sec 28, T21S, R37E
s w 2. ¢ 7 Leg County, r:lgu Mexico
MOBIL OIL CO.
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